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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 14, 2015
TO: Louisiana Medicaid Providers

w ;
FROM: J. Ruth Kennedy, Medicaid Director

SUBJECT: Medicare Parts B/D Coverage Criteria for Fee For Service Pharmacy Claims

The purpose of this memo is to provide information for Medicare Part B versus Medicare Part
D coverage issues. The table included with this memo provides a quick reference guide, but it
does not address all possible scenarios. Medicare Part B covers Durable Medical Equipment
(DME) and a limited number of outpatient prescription drugs. Most prescription drugs are
covered under the Part D plans, but some drugs can be covered under either Part B or Part D
based on the drug’s indication and where or how it is administered.

If a pharmacy claim is submitted to Legacy Medicaid for a recipient who is also Medicare
eligible, the claim may deny at Point of Sale (POS) with:

NCPDP rejection code 41 (Submit Bill to Other Processor or Primary Payer) mapped to
one of the EOB codes listed below:

346—Bill Medicare Part B/D (Bill Medicare B for qualified service otherwise bill Part D)
536—Bill Medicare Part B

535—Bill Medicare Part D

Override provisions are not allowed for this edit. The claim must be resubmitted to the
correct Medicare plan. Please contact Molina Medicaid Solutions Point of Sale (POS) Help
Desk at 1-800-648-0790 or 1-225-216-6381 for assistance in reprocessing the claim. Your
continued cooperation and support of the Louisiana Medicaid Pharmacy Program efforts to
coordinate care and improve health are greatly appreciated.

MCJ/MBW/SHB

c: Bill Perkins
Mary TC Johnson
Melwyn Wendt
Molina
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